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Hi Angela,
 
The affidavit is sufficient.  Thanks!
 
Amanda L. Swindle
Senior Assistant County Attorney
Lee County Attorney’s Office
(239) 533-2236 (telephone)
(239) 485-2106 (facsimile)
aswindle@leegov.com
 
Board Certified in City, County & Local Government Law by the Florida Bar
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from County Employees and officials regarding County business are public records available
to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public
disclosure.   Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity.  Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
 

From: Dietrich, Angela <ADietrich@leegov.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 2:35 PM
To: Swindle, Amanda <ASwindle@leegov.com>
Subject: FW: Affidavit of Publication
Importance: High
 
Hi Amanda,
 
Attached is the Affidavit of Publication for the October 18, 2021 Affordable Housing Committee
Meeting.    Please let me know if we are sufficient to proceed.
 
Thank you.
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